Lauri Feindell

Subject: FW: Bylaw Referral - OCP and Zoning amendment - 5900 McKinney Road | File No.
C2024.010-ZONE

From: ALC Referrals ALC:EX <ALC.Referrals@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: June 17, 2024 2:36 PM

To: Ben Kent <bkent@rdos.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Bylaw Referral - OCP and Zoning amendment - 5900 McKinney Road | File No. C2024.010-ZONE

Ben

As the proposal appears consistent with the ALC’s 1982 resolution, ALC staff have no objection to the subdivision and
proposed bylaws.

Be advised that the ALC must authorize the proposed subdivision for deposit at the Land Title office.

Regards
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} Regional Planner | Agricultural Land Commission
Al 201 - 4940 Canada Way, Burnaby, BC, V5G 4K6
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PROVINCIAL AGRICULTURAL LAND COMMISSION
If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail and attachments please notify the sender by return e-mail and delete the e-mail
and attachments immediately. This e-mail and attachments may be confidential and privileged. Confidentiality and privilege are
not lost by this e-mail and attachments having been sent to the wrong person. Any use of this e-mail and attachments by an
unintended recipient is prohibited.
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Lauri Feindell

From: OKIB CKK <no-reply-okib@knowledgekeeper.ca>

Sent: May 29, 2024 12:06 PM

To: shannon.terbasket@Isib.net; referrals@oib.ca; sheena.louie@Isib.net;
julie.richard@okanagan.org; Planning

Subject: Decision regarding consultation: C2024.010-ZONE - C2024.010-ZONE

Attachments: consultation-response-98910-c2024010-zone-20240529-1154.pdf

Some people who received this message don't often get email from no-reply-okib@knowledgekeeper.ca. Learn why this is important

Hello,

Please find attached a decision to the above noted project.
Regards,

Okanagan Indian Band

Please do not reply to this email.



Okanagan Indian Band

12420 Westside Road * Vernon, BC, « V1H 2A4
Telephone: 250-542-4328 » Facsimile 250-542-

. 4990
Email: okibreferrals@okanagan.org

“This correspondence will not be construed so as to to prejudice, limit, or derogate from any rights,
claims or interests in respect of any Aboriginal title, rights and interests of Okanagan or Syilx
Nation recognized and affirmed under Section 35 of the Constitution Act, 1982 and nothing in this
letter indicates acceptance by Okanagan of federal or provincial Crown jurisdiction over or
ownership of land, water or other resources within the Territory.”

Project Name:
C2024.010-ZONE

FN Consuitation ID:
C2024.010-Z0ONE

Consulting Org Contact:
Chris Garrish

Consulting Organization:
Regional District of Okanagan Similkameen

Date Received:
Tuesday, May 28, 2024

Attention: Chris Garrish

The Territorial Stewardship Division would like to acknowledge receipt of the above referral. The Okanagan Indian Band
(“OKIB") has conducted a desktop review of the project. The location of the project to which the referral relates is within
Syilx (Okanagan Nation) territory, and may have impacts on Syilx Aboriginal Title and Rights, which OKIB holds as part of the
Syilx. However, the project is located outside the OKIB's Area of Responsibility as a member of the Syilx. At this time, we
defer to the Osoyoos Indian Band and Lower Similkameen Indian Band for a more in depth review. Please keep us informed
of any updates or changes to the project as this may change our assessment and our view on the need for further
consultation with OKIB.

liml?mt | Thank You

Julie Richard

Referrals Management Clerk
Territorial Stewardship Division
Okanagan Indian Band

12420 Westside Road

Vernon BC, V1H 2A4

Office: 250-542-7132

Cell: 250-309-5217





